FOR ACTION AGENDA ITEM:

November 29, 2011

SUBJECT: Standby Generator Bid

MOTION: That the Board of Education award the Standby Generator bid (two
genertors) to Meany Electric in the total amount of $73,500 and installation work to
Whoosh Drain & Sewer Openers in the total amount of $6,211 as presented in the
attached memorandum dated November 29, 2011.
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TO: Dr. Albert G. Roberts, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Therese M. O’'Neill, Asst. Supt. Finance & Operations
Norman Lane, Director of Buildings & Grounds

SUBJECT: Standby Generator Bid

DATE: November 29, 2011

As reported at the October 25, 2011 meeting, Meany Electric chose not to bid on the alternate
(installation of the standby generators) and was not desirous of performing the work at the low
bidder's (Kwasigroch) amount of $8,700. Therefore, the Director of Buildings & Grounds, sought out
three quotes for this installation work and these are as follows:

Administration Bldg. Brooks Middle School

Whoosh Drain & Sewer Openers $ 2,964 $ 3,211
1103 Garfield Street
Oak Park, IL

Quality Mechanical $ 3,350 $ 3,350
17600 N. Williams Street
Thorton, IL

Wells Plumbing & Heating Supplies $ 4,000 $ 6,000
7401 N. Croname Road
Niles, IL

Total for Whoosh is $6,211, for Quality is $6,700, and Wells is $10,000. We are continuing to

recommend the standby generator bid to Meany Electric in the total amount of $73,500 and are now
recommending installation work to Whoosh Drain & Sewer Openers in the amount of $6,211.
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